

Assistant Professor Mehmet Nâfi Artemel, PhD



Curriculum Vitae

Work

Bogazici University

Department of Management

Faculty of Economics and Administrative Sciences, Washburn Hall, 34342, Bebek, Istanbul, Turkey

Office phone: 0090212 359 6503 Office fax: 0090212 287 7851

Work email: mehmet.artemel@boun.edu.tr Department URL: http://www.mgmt.boun.edu.tr/ University URL: http://www.boun.edu.tr/en-

US/Index

PERSONAL

Place of birth: London, UK Nationality: Turkish/British

LinkedIn:

https://www.linkedin.com/in/mehmet-%E2%80%93-nafi-artemel-6b58328/

Flickr:

https://www.flickr.com/photos/78876633@N

o6/albums

CONTENTS

Educational Record (including Law School in the UK)

- o PhD in Intellectual Property Law
- Legal Practice Course (LPC), DipLP
- o Graduate Diploma in Law (GDL)/ Common Professional Examination
- o LLM in International Commercial Law
- o Bachelor of Arts in Law
- o University Diploma in Law
- o Bachelor of Arts in Sociology

WIPO Academy

High Schools

University Teaching

- Undergraduate courses taught at Bogazici University
- Postgraduate courses taught at Bogazici University
- Courses formerly taught at other universities on a part-time basis

Teaching experience in IP

Teaching Awards

- o 'Outstanding achievement in teaching' award
- o 'Most liked academic at university' award

Publications

Authored Book

Peer-reviewed articles

Book chapters, reports, translation of legal regulations

UK Government IP (UK IPO) Policy review

Book review

Contributions to or references in specialist Intellectual Property Blogs

Contributions to specialist UK IP Blogs

Contributor to specialist Turkish IP Blog (fikrimulkiyet.com)

Work and assignments conducted for and on behalf of the World Intellectual Property Organization (WIPO) of the United Nations

o 2017: Listed on the Roster of IP Experts by the WIPO Academy IP Expert service

International achievements in IP

Training of Trainers

- o Azerbaijani Intellectual Property (IP) Academy (May 2017)
- o Georgian Intellectual Property (IP) Academy (December 2016)
- Azerbaijani Intellectual Property (IP) Academy (September 2016)
- Azerbaijani Intellectual Property (IP) Academy (December 2015)

Country Expert

Intellectual Property Teaching in Countries in Transition

Model Intellectual Property Policy for Universities and Research Institutions

- WIPO Inter-Regional Conference on Teaching Intellectual Property (IP) in Countries in Transition (May 2012, Istanbul, Turkey)
- WIPO Inter-Regional Symposium on Teaching Intellectual Property in Countries in Transition (August 2011, Astana, Kazakhstan)
- WIPO Inter-Regional Symposium on Teaching Intellectual Property in Countries in Transition (May 2010, Sofia, Bulgaria)
- WIPO Inter-Regional Symposium on Teaching Intellectual Property in Universities in Countries in Transition (June 2009, Cracow, Poland)

Official Engagements and Invitations as IP Expert

- o Techno-Initiative Capital Support Program (January 2014, Ankara, Turkey)
- o Global Technology Impact Forum (January, 2012, Geneva, Switzerland)
- National Conference on Removing Impediments to Technology Transfer Between Publicly Funded Research Institutes and the Industry (June, 2011, Jerusalem, Israel)
- WIPO National Conference on Teaching Intellectual Property in Universities: Status, Goals,
 Specialization, Purpose and Methods (November 2011, Sofia, Bulgaria)
- WIPO Regional Workshop on Intellectual Property Management and Successful Technology Licensing (STL) for Universities (June, 2008, Szeged, Hungary)
- University Intellectual Property Coordinator (UIPC) by WIPO (2006)
- WIPO Regional Workshop on Searching of IP Information for University IP Coordinators: Community Assistance for Regional Development and Restructuring and Stabilisation (June 2006, Skopje, Macedonia)

IP related administrative responsibilities at University General administrative responsibilities at University

Personal interests

- Published author of a fiction novel
- History articles in English
- History articles In Turkish
- Book chapter (tribute)

Sworn official legal translator

Official assignments on behalf of Ministries

- Istanbul Cultural Workshop [İstanbul Kültür Çalıştayı], Working Committee Member, May
 2018
- Eleventh 5-year Development Plan' for Turkey, Special Expert Commission (2019-2023), October 2017–March 2018 [On birinci 5 yıllık Kalkınma Planı Fikri Haklar Özel İhtisas Komisyonu]

Educational Record (including Law School in the UK)

PhD in Intellectual Property Law (1995 -2002):

- O I obtained my PhD degree in the field of Intellectual Property Law at the Centre for Research and Practice in European Law under the Law Faculty at Istanbul University in Turkey. In 1995, I remained in Turkey for one year in order to complete the required courses. Having passed the oral examination prior to writing the thesis, I returned once again to the UK. I then returned to Istanbul in 2000 to complete and submit my thesis.
- The title of my doctoral thesis is entitled 'The Merchandising of Fictional Characters from a comparative perspective in English and Turkish Law'.
- The thesis was written and submitted in the Turkish language, as is required by Istanbul University. My supervisor was Professor Ünal Tekinalp who was the Director of the Centre at the time. Professor Tekinalp happens also to be the Chair of the Parliamentary Legal Commission that was responsible for drafting the new Turkish Commercial Code, which was enacted in 2012.
- The complete text of the thesis can be accessed through:
 https://www.researchgate.net/publication/318753581_Ingiliz_Hukuku%27nda_Kurgusal_Karakt erlerin_Urunlendirilmesi_ve_Turk_Hukuku_ile_bir_Karsilastirma_Denemesi)

Legal Practice Course (LPC), DipLP, 1997-1999:

Formerly referred to as the 'Law Society Finals', the 'Postgraduate Diploma in Legal Practice' is the final vocational stage of training in law to become a solicitor in England and Wales. I studied at the University of Hertfordshire's St. Albans campus, England.

Graduate Diploma in Law (GDL)/ Common Professional Examination (1990-1991):

University of Wolverhampton, England; Graduated in 1991

LLM in International Commercial Law (1989-1991):

University of Kent, Canterbury, England; Graduated in 1991;

LLM dissertation on 'EU Merger Policy'; Dissertation supervised by late Professor and Barrister, and former Director of the Intellectual Property Institute in London Professor John N. Adams who published the first book on the law of 'character merchandising' in the UK.

Bachelor of Arts in Law (1987-1989):

University of Kent, Canterbury, England; Graduated in 1989 with Class Two Division One (2.1) I completed the standard 3 year BA Law degree programme in 2 years

University Diploma in Law (1987-1988):

University of Kent, Canterbury, England; Graduated in 1987 with 'Merit'

Bachelor of Arts in Sociology (1984-1987):

University of Kent, Canterbury, England; Graduated in 1987 with Class Two Division Two (2.2)

WIPO Academy

Certificates in Intellectual Property Law from WIPO Academy:

While working on a full-time basis as a lecturer in law (which was at the time confined to the courses on "Introduction to Law" and "Business Law", I enrolled on and completed the 'Advanced Courses in a range of fields in Intellectual Property law offered by the World Intellectual Property Organization (WIPO) Academy's online distance learning. I successfully passed all exams, having taken all of those listed below at the same time in **2009**. Each course lasted for approximately 3 months:

- o Advanced Course on Trademarks, Industrial Designs and Geographical Indications
- Advanced Course on Copyright and Related Rights
- o Advanced Course on Electronic Commerce and Intellectual Property
- Advanced Course on Biotechnology and Intellectual Property
- o Advanced Course on Patents
- Advanced Course on Patent Information Search
- o Advanced Course on the Basics of Patent Drafting

High Schools:

Canterbury College, Canterbury, Kent (A levels); The French Lycée in London (Lycée Français Charles de Gaulles de Londres), England.

University teaching:

I have been working as a full-time lecturer in the Department of Management at Bogazici since the spring term of 2003. In 2005 I was appointed as Assistant Professor. The medium of instruction at Bogazici University is English.

Undergraduate courses taught at Bogazici University (in English):

- Legal Aspects of Intellectual Property Management
- Introduction to Law in English to all Faculty students comprising students from the Management,
 Political Science and International Relations, as well as from the Economics Departments
- o Introduction to Law for Foreign Students
- o Business Communications
- Business Law

Postgraduate courses taught at Bogazici University (in English):

- Engineering and Technology Management Executive Programme: "ETM 532-Legal Issues in Engineering and Technology Management")
- Executive MBA courses: ADEX 587-Legal Issues in Advertising and Merchandising" and "ADEX 58-F Protection of Innovative Business Ideas, Products and Services"

Courses formerly taught at other universities on a part-time basis (in English):

- Legal English Terminology (Yeditepe University, Faculty of Law)
- Administrative Law (travelled to Cyprus every fortnight to teach for two days of the week); (University of Lefke, Cyprus)

Teaching experience in IP

- o Proposed, designed and and offered the first IP course at Bogazici University:
- I designed and prepared the first and only undergraduate course in IP, designed particularly with non-law students in mind, which is entitled 'Legal Aspects of Intellectual Property Management' (Course code: AD 462.01). I offer the course in the spring term of each academic year as an elective course to senior standing students. I first offered this course under 'Special Topics in Management', prior to having the IP course approved under its current title by the Department, Faculty and finally the University Senate.
- o I offer a slightly advanced version of the course to postgraduate students and executive level students, which consist of mid to high level managers and who attend the professional MA (as an elective course on the Engineering and Technology Management Executive Programme under the title of "ETM 532-Legal Issues in Engineering and Technology Management") and Executive MBA courses (as electives under the title of "ADEX 587-Legal Issues in Advertising and Merchandising" and "ADEX 58 F Protection of Innovative Business Ideas, Products and Services" at Bogazici University.

Teaching Awards:

'Outstanding achievement in teaching' award (2017):

- o I received an award for 'Outstanding Achievement in Teaching' achievement at the graduation ceremony of June 2017 based on both terms for the academic year of 2016/2017-1 (fall term) and 2016/2017-2 (spring term), which coincided with the 150th graduation ceremony.
- The criteria for the award included "performance evaluation results" that are submitted confidentially by students who are enrolled on my courses through the online system.
- The Department subsequently nominates the lecturer in question for approval by the faculty of the Department, followed by the Faculty of Economics and Administrative Sciences and the University Senate.

• The outcome is submitted for the recognition and endorsement of the Rector and that of the University Foundation.

'Most liked academic at university' award (2016):

- o In 2016 I was awarded the "Most liked Academic" award, which was held for the first time by the University Student Representative Council in its history.
- Unlike the above mentioned award for "Outstanding Achievement in Teaching Award", the sole criterion for this award were based entirely upon the number of votes that were cast exclusively in accordance with the personal preference and choice of the University's entire student population.
- There were several categories for "Most Liked" awards including the most liked alumnus, personnel, student club, sports club, animal companion on campus, cafeteria as well as the one for which I happened to be nominated by students.
- o The winner in each category was determined in accordance with the highest number of votes by students.
- o For related news (in Turkish) please see the University's official news portal at: http://haberler.boun.edu.tr/tr/haber/bogazicinin-en-sevilenlerine-buaksamda-odulleri-sunuldu

Publications

Authored Book:

- o Biosafety/Biosecurity Law,
- o Legal Yayincilik, October 2014, Istanbul
- o http://www.legalkitabevi.com/mehmet-nafi-artemel/biyoguvenlik-hukuku-.htm
- Biyogüvenlik Hukuku: Genetik Yapısı Değiştirilmiş Organizmaların (GDO) Araştırma-Geliştirme ve Ticarî Amaçlı Kullanımı; Avrupa Birliği Mevzuatı ile Karşılaştırmalı, Legal Yayıncılık, October 2014, Istanbul.
- The book is the first law book that is exclusively devoted to the current legislation governing biosafety and genetically modified organisms in Turkey from a comparative perspective with the latest regulatory measures in the EU.
- The title of the book might be translated as follows: Biosafety Law: Genetically Modified
 Organisms (GMO) for Research and Development and Commercial Purposes; In comparison with the EU Biosafety Legislation
- Publication URL: http://www.legalkitabevi.com/mehmet-nafi-artemel/biyoguvenlik-hukuku-htm

Peer-reviewed articles:

- o Genetiği Değiştirilmiş Yem ile Beslenen Hayvanlardan Elde Edilen Ürünlerin Avrupa Birliği ve Türk Biyogüvenlik Hukukunda Onay ve Etiketleme Şartlarından Muaf Olması (Exemption of Products Obtained from Animal Feed with Genetically Modified Fodder from the Approval and Labeling Requirements of the European Union and Turkish Biosafety Laws), Artemel, Mehmet Nafi, İstanbul Aydın Üniversitesi, Hukuk Fakültesi Dergisi, 151-168, Yıl 2 Sayı 2 2016; https://www.academia.edu/34021911/Geneti%C4%9Fi De%C4%9Fi%C5%9Ftirilmi%C5%9F Yem ile Beslenen Hayvanlardan Elde Edilen %C3%9Cr%C3%BCnlerin Avrupa Birli%C4%9Fi ve T%C3%BCrk Biyog%C3%BCvenlik Hukukunda Onay ve Etiketleme %C5%9Eartlar%C4 %B1ndan Muaf Olmas%C4
- "Patent Data Visualization: A Regional Study", Akkucuk, Ulas; Artemel, Mehmet Nafi, International Journal of Research in Business & Social Science, 5(3), 2016: 66-79, April 2016, doi: http://dx.doi.org/10.20525/ijrbs.v5i3.358: http://www.ssbfnet.com/ojs/index.php/ijrbs/article/view/358
- "Retrospective entitlement to exploitation rights of joint owners in cinematographic works unconstitutional", Journal of Intellectual Property Law & Practice (2012) 7 (10): 711-713, Oxford University Press. doi: 10.1093/jiplp/jps126; First published online: August 24, 2012 http://jiplp.oxfordjournals.org/content/7/10/711.full.pdf
- "The Turkish Council of State orders a stay on the importation of GMOs", Journal of Intellectual Property Law & Practice (2012) 7 (6): 403-405, Oxford University Press. doi: 10.1093/jiplp/jps052; First published online: April 24, 2012 http://jiplp.oxfordjournals.org/content/7/6/403.full.pdf

- "The Authorisation Regime for GM Food and Feed in Turkey under the New GMO Legislation: The Simplified Procedure Proves Simply Too Irresistible for Applicants", Bio-science Law Review, Lawtext Publishing, Witney, Oxfordshire, January 2012, 12 (1), ISSN: 1365-8867, pp.8 19. http://www.lawtext.com/lawtextweb/default.jsp?PageID=2
- "Scotch Whisky': the first Turkish geographical sign of non-Turkish origin?", Journal of Intellectual Property Law & Practice (2011) 6 (5): 290-292, Oxford University Press. doi: 10.1093/jiplp/jpr023; First published online: March 10, 2011 http://jiplp.oxfordjournals.org/content/6/5/290.full.pdf
- "Turkish legislation on GMOs and the Biosafety Council takes effect", Journal of Intellectual Property Law & Practice, (2011) 6 (3): 152-154, Oxford University Press.doi: 10.1093/jiplp/jpq201 First published online: January 18, 2011 http://jiplp.oxfordjournals.org/content/6/3/152.full.pdf
- "Long-awaited Turkish Biosafety Law finally enacted in March 2010", Journal of Intellectual Property Law & Practice (2010) 5 (7): 492-494, Oxford University Press. doi: 10.1093/jiplp/jpq064 First published online: June 3, 2010 http://jiplp.oxfordjournals.org/content/5/7/492.full.pdf
- "The regulatory framework for foreign investment in Turkey", (with Prof. Arslan Kaya), Amicus Curiae, Journal of the Society for Advanced Legal Studies, September/October 2004, Issue 55. doi: http://dx.doi.org/10.14296/ac.v2004i55.1074; http://journals.sas.ac.uk/amicus/article/view/1074/957

Book chapters, reports, translation of legal regulations:

- Book chapters (advertising law): Advertising in Turkey from the Perspective of its Economic and Societal Impact (in Turkish; original title: Ekonomik ve Toplumsal Etkileri Açısından Türkiye'de Reklamcılık to which I contributed by writing 3 chapters on the law of advertising in Turkey), M. Dilber, I.H. Eraslan, M.N. Artemel, Fatih Üniversitesi Yayınları (ISBN 978-975-303-112-7), Istanbul 2012.
 - [https://books.google.com.tr/books/about/Ekonomik_ve_toplumsal_etkileri_a%C3%A7%C4%B1 s%C4%B1n.html?id=Ah2atgEACAAJ&redir esc=y]
- World Bank Reports: Doing Business in 2006: Creating Jobs, published in September 2005 by the World Bank ISBN: 0-8213-5749-2; Doing Business in 2005: Removing Obstacles to Growth, published in September 2004 by Oxford University Press; Doing Business in 2004: Understanding Regulation, published October 2003 by Oxford University Press.
- Translation of the former Turkish Patent Legislation: Turkish Legislative Decree No. 551 on the Protection of Patent Rights, Annales de la Faculté de Droit d'Istanbul, Tome XXXI, No.47, May 1997; (http://www.journals.istanbul.edu.tr/iuafdi/article/view/1023006420/1023005944) My PhD supervisor Professor Unal Tekinalp requested that I translate the above Decree which was adopted by the Council of Ministers in 1995, at the time when Turkey joined the EU Customs. All other IP related former legislation were harmonized with that of the EU and came into effect through legislative degrees in order to meet the deadline laid down by the EU. I spent 8 months at the Institute of Advanced Legal Studies in London and another 6 months in Istanbul to review, edit the translation with commentaries and criticisms that accompanied the text in English. The text of the Decree consists of 135 Articles and a number of amended Articles that were subsequently made. The length of the translated Decree spans 78 pages in the Journal (pp. 267 345). The 4 pages long "Translator's Notes" section includes my notes, commentary, criticisms and suggestions;

UK Government IP (UK IPO) Policy review:

- United Kingdom Intellectual Property Office's IP Guide IP Policy review (United Kingdom Intellectual Property Office's New Guide): "Intellectual Asset Management for Universities": The new guide by IPO UK review, IPso Jure, 15 August 2011; (http://ipso-jure.blogspot.com/2011/08/intellectual-asset-management-for.html).
- o "IPso Jure intellectual property blog: "Intellectual Asset ...I am delighted to be able to publish a review of the IPO's recent publication by my good friend MehmetArtemel from Istanbul who knows much more about the ..."
- I wrote a 15-page long review where I also added a "road map" of my own initiative as a suggestion.

- Reference was made to my review in IPKat:
- The IPKat: Wednesday whimsies
- Aug 17, 2011 Around the weblogs. The IPKat's Turkish friend and scholar, Mehmet Artemel, has given a pretty thorough review of the UK Intellectual Property ... http://ipkitten.blogspot.com.tr/2011/08/wednesday-whimsies 17.html

Book review

- Intellectual Property Law and Practice in Israel, Eran Liss, Dan Adin, Oxford University Press, 2012; IPso Jure, 24 October 2012;
- I was requested to write a review on the book that had just been published and launched as the definitive and most comprehensive book on IP law and practice in Israel to date. I eventually completed my review which extended to 19 pages and was published by Peter Groves on his specialist IP Blog, IPso Jure, 24 October 2012; (http://ipso-jure.blogspot.com/2012/10/guestbook-review-intellectual-property.html).
- Special reference has been made to my review in particular together with a quote at the end of my long review by the Oxford University Press as may be seen under "Reviews and Awards" for the book: https://global.oup.com/academic/product/intellectual-property-law-and-practice-inisrael-9780199917419?cc=ru&lang=en&#

Contributions to or references in specialist Intellectual Property Blogs:

- Big Mac Ticaret Markası İptal Oldu! (with Attorney Gamze Gedikli), 2 Nisan 2019; https://fikrimulkiyet.com/big-mac-ticaret-markasi-iptal-oldu/
- Avrupa Birliği'nin İlk 'Korsan ve Taklit Ürün Gözlem Listesi' Yayınlandı!, 7 Ocak 2019; https://fikrimulkiyet.com/avrupa-birliginin-ilk-korsan-ve-taklit-urun-gozlem-listesivavinlandi-2/

Contributions to specialist UK IP Blogs:

- o IP Finance: "Exploiting academic IP in Turkey and beyond", June 2, 2013
- "Jun 2, 2013 The following guest post is a report from Turkish scholar Mehmet Artemel on this year's event: "The theme and content for this year's conference ..."

http://www.ip.finance/2013/06/exploiting-academic-ip-in-turkey-and.html

- The IPKat: "Wednesday whimsies", May 22, 2013
 "May 22, 2013 Turkish academic and katfriend Mehmet Artemel has been busily spreading ...Conference on Managing Intellectual Property in Universities is about to ... As before, the venue is the Bogazici University, Istanbul, and the event ..." http://ipkitten.blogspot.com/2013/05/wednesdaywhimsies 22.html
- IPso Jure: "Guest book review: Intellectual Property in Israel", October 24, 2012 Guest book review: Intellectual Property in Israel - IPso Jure - blogger

https://ipso-jure.blogspot.com/2012/.../guest-book-review-intellectual-property.html?...

"I am delighted to present a review of Intellectual Property Law and Practice in Israel by Eran Liss and Dan Adin, Oxford University Press, 2012), a guest post by my good friend Mehmet Artemel, of Bogazici Posted by Peter Groves at 12:10."

https://ipso-jure.blogspot.com.tr/2012/10/guest-book-review-intellectual-property.html?m=0

- The IPKat: "Wednesday whimsies", August 17, 2011
- "Aug 17, 2011 Around the weblogs. The IPKat's Turkish friend and scholar, Mehmet Artemel, has given a pretty thorough review of the UK Intellectual Property ..." http://ipkitten.blogspot.com.tr/2011/08/wednesday-whimsies 17.html
- Ipso Jure: "Intellectual Asset Management for Universities": The new guide by IPO guest posting by Mehmet Artemel, Bogazici University, Istanbul, August 15, 2011

IPso Jure - intellectual property blog: "Intellectual Asset ...

ipso-jure.blogspot.com/2011/08/intellectual-asset-management-for.html

"I am delighted to be able to publish a review of the IPO's recent publication by my good friend MehmetArtemel from Istanbul - who knows much more about the ..."

http://ipso-jure.blogspot.com.tr/2011/08/intellectual-asset-management-for.html

The IPKat: More Wednesday Whimsies, November 30, 2011

"Nov 30, 2011 - From the IPKat's Turkish friend Mehmet Artemel comes information about the adventures of Hello Kitty, who found herself transformed into a ..." http://ipkitten.blogspot.com.tr/2011/11/more-wednesday-whimsies.html

Work and assignments conducted for and on behalf of the World Intellectual Property Organization (WIPO) of the United Nations

• 2017: Listed on the Roster of IP Experts by the WIPO Academy IP Expert service

International achievements in IP

- Since 2006, I have been involved in many events that were organised by WIPO.
- o I established the first IP Management Unit at University in 2009 under WIPO's mandate.
- I worked as an expert for WIPO on the preparation of the 'IP Teaching Tool' for Countries in Transition.

Training of Trainers

Since 2015, I have been asked by WIPO Academy to deliver training programmes in line with their own internal training format for the "Training of Trainers" in National IP Academies ("Start-up Academies Project"). Assignments are listed below in reverse chronological order. For further information about "Start-up Academies" and the countries involved please see WIPO's website at: http://www.wipo.int/academy/en/news/2016/news_0009.html

Azerbaijani Intellectual Property (IP) Academy 2017, May 15 to 19

- o Training of Trainers of the Azerbaijani Intellectual Property (IP) Academy
- o Module 3: Teaching Selected Topics of IP to the Private Sector, Baku, Azerbaijan
- Taught as one of two lecturers on Module 3 of the "Training of Trainers of the Azerbaijani
 Intellectual Property (IP) Academy", held in Baku (May 15 to 19, 2017), which was organized
 by the World Intellectual Property Organization (WIPO) and the State Committee for
 Standardization, Metrology and Patent of the Republic of Azerbaijan.
- The 5-day training was given to the same small group of national professionals previously identified by the State Committee for Standardization, Metrology and Patent of the Republic of Azerbaijan to become trainers of the Azerbaijani IP Training Academy
- o For photographs of the event please see: https://www.flickr.com/photos/78876633@No6/albums/72157688295347916

Georgian Intellectual Property (IP) Academy 2016, December 19 to 23

- o Training of Trainers of the Georgian Intellectual Property (IP) Academy
- o Module 2: Basic Teaching Methodologies, Tbilisi, Georgia
- Taught as one of three lecturers on Module 2 of the "Training of Trainers of the Georgian Intellectual Property (IP) Academy", held in Tbilisi (December 19-23, 2016), which was organized by the World Intellectual Property Organization (WIPO) and National Intellectual Property Centre of Georgia (SAKPATENTI).
- The objective of the 5 day training was to equip the predefined trainers of the National Intellectual Property Centre of Georgia with the necessary knowledge and skills to later train specifically targeted audiences.
- o For photographs of the event please see: https://www.flickr.com/photos/78876633@No6/albums/72157685523262622

Azerbaijani Intellectual Property (IP) Academy 2016. September 19 to 23

- o Training of Trainers of the Azerbaijani Intellectual Property (IP) Academy
- o Module 2: Applied Teaching Methodologies, Baku, Azerbaijan

- Taught as one of two lecturers on Module 2 of the "Training of Trainers of the Azerbaijani
 Intellectual Property (IP) Academy", held in Baku (September 19 to 23, 2016), which was
 organized by the World Intellectual Property Organization (WIPO) and the State Committee
 for Standardization, Metrology and Patent of the Republic of Azerbaijan.
- The 5-day training was given to a small group of national professionals previously identified by the State Committee for Standardization, Metrology and Patent of the Republic of Azerbaijan to become trainers of the Azerbaijani IP Training Academy
- For photographs of the event please see: https://www.flickr.com/photos/78876633@No6/albums/72157687179423544

Azerbaijani Intellectual Property (IP) Academy 2015, December 14 to 28

- Training of Trainers of the Azerbaijani Intellectual Property (IP) Academy
- o Module 1: Basic Teaching Methodologies, Baku, Azerbaijan
- Taught as one of two lecturers on Module 2 of the "Training of Trainers of the Azerbaijani Intellectual Property (IP) Academy", held in Baku (December 14 to 28, 2015), which was organized by the World Intellectual Property Organization (WIPO) and the State Committee for Standardization, Metrology and Patent of the Republic of Azerbaijan.
- The 5-day training was given to a small group of national professionals previously identified by the State Committee for Standardization, Metrology and Patent of the Republic of Azerbaijan to become trainers of the Azerbaijani IP Training Academy
- o For photographs of the event please see: https://www.flickr.com/photos/78876633@No6/albums/72157686945507941

Country Expert

In connection with the preparation of the WIPO – 'IP TEACHING TOOL' (2009 – 2013) I was assigned, as IP Country Expert by the Department for Transition and Developed Countries in two IP projects/studies that led to two publications.

The Department for Transition and Developed Countries (Director: Mr. Michal Svantner) is responsible for providing support to improve the participation of Central European and Baltic States, Central Asian, Eastern European and Caucasian countries, as well a number of Mediterranean countries, which comprise 33 countries that are members of WIPO.

The Department, among other tasks is entrusted with developing WIPO studies for countries in transition. I was selected and invited as country expert to contribute to the preparation of two such studies, namely:

- 1. *Intellectual Property Teaching in Countries in Transition* (Publication year: 2013) The group of country experts gathered once a year to prepare the final version of the teaching tool which was prepared under the auspices of the Department for Transition and Developed Countries at WIPO. The 100-page Tool is available in English and Russian for which please click on the publication title above
- 2. Model Intellectual Property Policy for Universities and Research Institutions (Publication year: 2012)

The occasions and dates on which IP experts and country delegates convened and shared their work-in-progress are listed below:

WIPO Inter-Regional Conference on Teaching Intellectual Property (IP) in Countries in Transition (2012, May 16 to 18, Istanbul, Turkey)

- o Organized by WIPO, Turkish Patent Institute, Boğaziçi University
- o Objective: Finalization of the WIPO Tool on Teaching Intellectual Property devoted to teaching IP in countries in transition.
- o In concurrence with the requisite authorities at WIPO, I encouraged our university to host the 4th meeting in connection with the preparation of the draft WIPO teaching Tool to be held in Istanbul. The university administration and its IP Council held both the University's 2nd International IP Conference and acted at the same time as host for the WIPO working group.

- For further details please see WIPO's website at: http://www.wipo.int/dcea/en/meetings/2012/turkey/nter-regional onference on ip teaching Istanbul May/
- The presentation I gave was an updated version of the one I had given in Sofia in 2011, entitled "A snapshot of the current IP teaching landscape in Turkey", which is available on WIPO's website above

WIPO Inter-Regional Symposium on Teaching Intellectual Property in Countries in Transition (2011, August 30-31, Astana, Kazakhstan)

- o Organised by WIPO, the Kazakh Humanities and Law University
- Objective: Develop modern teaching curricula and teaching materials among countries in transition and to discuss and comment on the draft Tool on IP Teaching, which was agreed upon at the 2nd meeting in Sofia in 2010.
- o This was the 3rd meeting, which was organised in connection with this project.
- o For photographs of the event please see:
- o https://www.flickr.com/photos/78876633@No6/albums/72157686527871630

WIPO Inter-Regional Symposium on Teaching Intellectual Property in Countries in Transition (2010 May 10-11, Sofia, Bulgaria)

- Organised by WIPO, Patent Office of the Republic of Bulgaria, University of National and World Economy
- Objective: Develop modern teaching curricula and teaching materials among countries in transition as part of work in progress towards the preparation of a WIPO tool devoted to teaching IP in countries in transition.
- This was the 2nd meeting, which was organised in connection with this project.
- o Project URL on WIPO: http://www.wipo.int/dcea/en/meetings/2010/int-reg-sym/index.html
- For photographs of the event please see:
 https://www.flickr.com/photos/78876633@No6/albums/72157687034364924

WIPO Inter-Regional Symposium on Teaching Intellectual Property in Universities in Countries in Transition (2009, June 18-19, Cracow, Poland)

- o Organised by WIPO, Patent Office of the Republic of Poland, Jagiellonian University
- Objective: Develop modern teaching curricula and teaching materials among countries in transition as part of work in progress towards the preparation of a WIPO tool devoted to teaching IP in countries in transition.
- o This was the 1st meeting, which was organised in connection with this project.
- For further details including my presentation at the said symposium please see: "Country Report-Turkey: Experience, Practices, Methodologies in Developing IP Teaching Curricula"; http://lnkd.in/dpxMmwG
- o For photographs of the event please see: https://www.flickr.com/photos/78876633@No6/albums/72157689535712545

Official Engagements and Invitations as IP Expert

Techno-Initiative Capital Support Program
 2014, January, Ankara, Turkey

Jury member/Examiner: **Techno-Initiative Capital Support Program**, on behalf of the General Directorate of Science of Technology, Ministry of Science, Industry and Technology (https://biltek.sanayi.gov.tr/Sayfalar/en-us/tgsd.aspx), January 2014

Global Technology Impact Forum 2012, January, Geneva, Switzerland

2012, Geneva, Switzerland, (January 25), Member of the Official Turkish IP Delegation at the Global Technology Impact Forum (GTIF)

National Conference on Removing Impediments to Technology Transfer Between Publicly Funded Research Institutes and the Industry 2011 June 12-15, Jerusalem, Israel

"National Conference on Removing Impediments to Technology Transfer Between Publicly Funded Research Institutes and the Industry" held at The Israel Academy of Sciences and Humanities; Organised The Israel Academy of Sciences and Humanities and by Haifa Center for Law & Technology, University of Haifa; I was invited as a special guest by Professor Niva Elkin-Koren who is the founding director of the Haifa Center for Law & Technology (HCLT) and former dean of the University of Haifa Faculty of Law

(https://cyber.law.harvard.edu/people/nelkinkoren) with whom we collaborated with represensentatives of other countries on the 'WIPO IP Teaching Toolkit'

WIPO National Conference on Teaching Intellectual Property in Universities: Status, Goals, Specialization, Purpose and Methods 2011, November 10-11, Sofia, Bulgaria

"WIPO National Conference on Teaching Intellectual Property in Universities: Status, Goals, Specialization, Purpose and Methods"

Organised by WIPO in cooperation with the University of National and World Economy (UNWE) on the occasion of the Celebration of the 20th Anniversary of Intellectual Property Department at the UNWE

Objective: Recent developments and sharing experience on teaching intellectual property WIPO Project URL:

http://www.wipo.int/dcea/en/meetings/2011/20th Anniversary of UNWE/index.html
For my presentation at the said conference please see: "Teaching Intellectual Property in Turkey" at: http://ipmall.info/hosted_resources/Teaching_IP/MehmetNafi_Artemel_2011.pdf
For photographs of the event please see:

https://www.flickr.com/photos/78876633@No6/albums/72157686426064700

WIPO Regional Workshop on Intellectual Property Management and Successful Technology Licensing (STL) for Universities 2008, June 23-25, Szeged, Hungary

"WIPO Regional Workshop on Intellectual Property Management and Successful Technology Licensing (STL) for Universities"

Organised by WIPO, Hungarian Patent Office, and Biopolisz Innovation Services Objective: Capacity and knowedge buildign in IP and technology management and IP licensing as a means for technology transfer (see the letter of invitation for further details)

University Intellectual Property Coordinator (UIPC) by WIPO (2006)

I was designated as "University Intellectual Property Coordinator (UIPC)" in July 2006 by Mrs. Yumiko Hamano, who was the Project Coordinator of the "WIPO University Initiative Program". Bogazici University consequently became the only university in Turkey to be entitled to participate in the "WIPO University Initiative Program". The programme is no longer continued by WIPO. This project was introduced by WIPO with the intention of developing a greater awareness of the nature and functions of the IP system and enhancing capacity and knowledge building in IP through designated University Intellectual Property Coordinators (IP Coordinator) who were entrusted with the dissemination of information and advice on IP matters, thus facilitating the exchange of information and experience. The coordinators liaised with WIPO and with a contact in the national IP office and were given access to training.

As part of my commitments to WIPO, pursuant to my appointment, I founded the University's first and only Intellectual Property Management Unit, under the aegis of the Department of Management at Bogazici University; for details see:

http://www.mgmt.boun.edu.tr/index.php?option=com_content&task=view&id=416&Itemid=268

 WIPO Regional Workshop on Searching of IP Information for University IP Coordinators: Community Assistance for Regional Development and Restructuring and Stabilisation

2006, June 7-9, Skopje, Macedonia

"WIPO Regional Workshop on Searching of IP Information for University IP Coordinators: Community Assistance for Regional Development and Restructuring and Stabilisation" Organised by WIPO, European Patent Office, and EU Office for Harmonisation of the Internal Market

IP related administrative responsibilities at University

- o 2010 To Date: Member; University Intellectual Property Council appointed as member since its establishment
- 2006 To Date: Coordinator; Designated by WIPO as University Intellectual Property Coordinator (UIPC) see above
- o University IP Representative
- Member of the Platform for the Management of Research Based Intellectual Assets (ARTEV) funded by the Istanbul Development Agency (ISTKA) under the Ministry of Development;a university consortia that comprises five universities, three of which are private (Sabancı Univ, Koç Univ, and Özyeğin Univ) and two are state universities (Boğaziçi Univ and Istanbul Technical Univ), and the Licensing Executives Society
- Member of the Official Turkish IP Delegation at the Global Technology Impact Forum (GTIF),
 25th January 2012, Geneva, Switzerland
- o University representative on the TPI (Turkish Patent Institute) Steering Committee
- o Turkey-IP Roadmap (by the European Patent Office and the Turkish Patent Institute)
- o University International IP Conference Organization Committee Member:
- 2013 (Oct. 24-25) Third WIPO Regional Consultation Meeting on Technology Transfer: The Development Agenda Project on Intellectual Property and Technology Transfer: Common Challenges – Building Solutions (organised by WIPO, the Ministry of Science, Industry and Technology, the Turkish Patent Institute), Istanbul
- April 2011 1st International Conference on Managing Intellectual Property in Universities; (see: http://www.ipconference.boun.edu.tr/ipconference-2011/contact.php
- May 2012 2nd International Conference on Managing Intellectual Property in Universities; (see: http://www.ipconference.boun.edu.tr/ipconference-2012/contact.php
- 2012 (Mar. 21) Train the Trainer Workshop, Lecturing with the EPO Patent Teaching Kit (in cooperation with the European Patent Academy)
- May 2013 3rdInternational Conference on Managing Intellectual Property in Universities; see: http://www.ipconference.boun.edu.tr/contact.php

General administrative responsibilities at University

- University Intellectual Property Board (affilitated to the University Rectorate): As Board member since its establishment:
 - http://www.boun.edu.tr/tr TR/Content/Genel/Yonetim/Kurul ve KOmisyonlar/Fikri Mulkiyet Kurulu
- o International Annual IP Conference Organizing Team
- University Buildings and Grounds Committee (affilitated to the University Rectorate): As Committee member since establishment:
 - http://www.boun.edu.tr/tr TR/Content/Genel/Yonetim/Kurul ve KOmisyonlar/Bina ve Arazi Gelistirme Komisyonu
- University Ethics Sub-Committee of the Social Sciences Institute (affilitated to the Institute of Social Sciences): As Committee member since its establishment in 2015: http://www.boun.edu.tr/tr-
 - TR/Content/Genel/Yonetim/Kurul ve KOmisyonlar/Insan Arastirmalari Kurumsal Degerlend irme Kurulu

Personal interests

Published author of a fiction novel

- o I published a novel in Turkish, entitled "Kaldırım Mühendisi; Asilzade William'ın İstanbul Macerası" (Pavement Engineer: The Adventures of William the Aristocrat in Istanbul) Timas Publishing Group, June 2013; for further details please see the publishers' website at http://www.timas.com.tr/kitaplar/edebiyat/roman/kaldirim-muhendisi.aspx; the novel received favourable comments and reviews in the media; see e.g.: https://www.sabah.com.tr/cumartesi/2013/06/29/william-oldu-veli-usta
- Azerbaijan Authors' Society (2015): I was granted membership of the 'Azerbaijan Authors' Society' in 2015 on account and in recognition of the above novel.

History articles in English

The following are about the history of Robert College and its successor Bogazici University.

- o "The University Celebrates the Centenary of Washburn Hall", Leaders, June 2006; for the full article please see:
 - http://www.mgmt.boun.edu.tr/images/stories/dokumanlar/leaders/Issue 006/06-004.pdf
- "From Istanbul to the North Pole: Robert College and the National Geographic", Leaders, December 2005; for the full article please see:
 - http://www.mgmt.boun.edu.tr/images/stories/dokumanlar/leaders/Issue 005/05-005.pdf
- "The Hill Top on the South Campus: The Historical Connections between Robert College/Bogazici University and the Place of the Martyrs at Nâfi Baba", Leaders, June 2005; for the full article please see: http://www.mgmt.boun.edu.tr/images/stories/dokumanlar/leaders/Issue 004/04-004.pdf
- o "Financing an Educational Institution in Times of War, Empire and Republic", Leaders, November 2004; for the full article please see: http://www.mgmt.boun.edu.tr/images/stories/dokumanlar/leaders/Issue 003/03-005.pdf
- "The Reconstruction of the Nafi Baba Tekke as a Cultural Centre for the University", Leaders, February 2007; for the full article please see:
 - http://www.mgmt.boun.edu.tr/images/stories/dokumanlar/leaders/Issue 007/004.pdf
- "The First Ever Business Bulletin Published at Robert College", Leaders, June 2004; for the full article please see:
 - http://www.mgmt.boun.edu.tr/images/stories/dokumanlar/leaders/Issue 002/02-010.pdf

History articles In Turkish

- o "Kutuphanemizin tarihcesi-2. Kisim-1970-...-Robert College",-Bogazici Tarihi-Manzara-Mehmet Artemel- Ekim 2008 https://drive.google.com/file/d/oB8hQjXY59-SnMC05ekYwdTJscmc/edit?usp=sharing
- "Kutuphanemizin tarihcesi-1. Kisim-1863-1970-Robert College-Bogazici Tarihi-Manzara-Mehmet Artemel-Eylul 2008 Manzara https://drive.google.com/file/d/oB8hQjXY59-SnNHp4anNkcGtfaTA/edit?usp=sharing
- o "1868'den 2008'e- Robert College-Bogazici Tarihi-Manzara-Mehmet Artemel-Haziran 2008 Manzara https://drive.google.com/file/d/oB8hQjXY59-SnToszSHBSZjRGSTQ/edit?usp=sharing
- o "Sports Fest'in 111 yili-Robert College-Bogazici Tarihi-Manzara-Mehmet Artemel-Mayis 2008 Manzara https://drive.google.com/file/d/oB8hQjXY59-SnLTkxM3B6co5DczQ/edit?usp=sharing
- o "Tarihimizden-Robert College- Bogazici Tarihi-Manzara-Mehmet Artemel-Nisan 2008 Manzara https://drive.google.com/file/d/oB8hQjXY59-SnNHp4anNkcGtfaTA/edit?usp=sharing

Book chapter (tribute)

"Josef Herman", Josef Herman Remembered, Nini Herman, Blackwell's, London 2009;
 Contribution by having written a chapter therein. http://swbplus.bsz-bw.de/bsz309654343inh.pdf

Sworn official legal translator

 Registered with the 7th Notary Public in Istanbul since 3 May 2001; Officially authorized to translate official documents from English into Turkish and vice versa.

Official assignments on behalf of Ministries

May 2018: 'Istanbul Cultural Workshop'

- O I was appointed by the Minister of Culture and Tourism through the Istanbul Provincial Directorate (İstanbul İl Özel Müdürlüğü) as an 'expert member' of the 1st Committee at the 'Istanbul Cultural Workshop' (İstanbul Kültür Çalıştayı).
- There were altogether 11 committees that were commissioned to examine the city of Istanbul through its history and its cultural heritage as well as its potential in specialised topics that were examined by separate committees.
- o The workshop was held on the 11th and 12th of May 2018 in Istanbul. Following discussions each committee member was requested to prepare a draft report.
- The findings and conclusions of each committee are due to be published in late summer by the Ministry of Culture and Tourism.
- For details and photographs of the event please see:
 https://www.kulturportali.gov.tr/turkiye/genel/etkinlik/istanbul-kultur-calistayi
 https://www.flickr.com/photos/78876633@No6/albums/72157694328270172

October 2017–March 2018: 'Eleventh 5-year Development Plan' for Turkey (2019-2023) Role: Special Expert Commission (Özel İhtisas Komisyonu) member and rapporteur

- Together with two other colleagues from Bogazici University (Professors Gökhan Özertan (Economist, Chief Rapporteur), Mehtap Işık (Economist, Rapporteur) and I were appointed and entrusted by the Ministry of Development on behalf of the Directorate for Copyright of the Ministry of Culture and Tourism to prepare the 5-year (2019-20123) 11th Development Plan on Copyright and Related Rights with a special focus on the economic impact of cultural and creative industries.
- We were entrusted with the preparation and the drafting of the 5-year report as Special Expert Commission members and rapporteurs of the 23rd "Special Expert Committee on Intellectual Property Rights" (Fikri Haklar Özel İhtisas Komiyonu). Upon completion of our preliminary report, it was submitted to the Ministry for distribution to the members of the committee. Each one of us gave a presentation on our research and findings during the 1st round of the meetings on the 11th and 12th of December 2017 in Ankara.
- o A second round of meetings were held on 4th and 5th of January 2018 in Ankara to seek and include the opinions of Ministerial representatives, collecting societies and other stakeholders.
- The final development programme report is expected to be forwarded by the Ministry of Development to the Parliament for approval and publication in the Official Gazette at around the same time when new Copyright and Related Rights Bill is to be submitted for approval by the Parliament.